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TO:              Our Professional Partners 

 
FROM:        Regional Training Symposium Planning Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  2018 Regional Training Symposium 
 
DATE:         December 28, 2017 
 
 
Northwest Florida Area Agency on Aging, Inc., Aging and Disability Resource Center for Planning and 
Service Area One (PSA1) in partnership with Area Agency on Aging for North Florida for Planning 
and Service Area Two (PSA 2) has scheduled our Annual Regional Training Symposium to be held 
May 16-17, 2018 at Hilton Garden Inn, 1297 Miracle Strip Pkwy SE, Fort Walton Beach, FL 32548. 
 

The Symposium’s theme is “Aging Out Loud”.  Concepts relating to the positive aspects of aging will 
be addressed.  We will be focusing on ways to help elders live richer, fuller lives.  The target audience 
includes caregivers, seniors, volunteers and professionals. 
 
We are inviting the corporate segment of Northwest & North Florida to participate in a “Professional 
Marketplace” to showcase their product(s) and/or service(s). To reserve space, please complete and 
return the exhibit application by February 16, 2018 to: 
 
 

Mrs. Voncile Goldsmith 
Northwest Florida Area Agency on Aging, Inc. 

Aging and Disability Resource Center 
5090 Commerce Park Circle | Pensacola, FL  32505 

(Fax) 850-494-7122 
goldsmithv@nwflaaa.org 

                           
 
We are looking forward to a successful conference.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact 
Mrs. Goldsmith or Mrs. Gwendolyn Rhodes, rhodesg@nwflaaa.org (850) 494-7101 or 1-866-531-8011 
toll free for (PSA 1) or Mrs. Lisa Bretz, lisab@aaanf.org (850) 488-0055 or 866-467-4624 toll free for 
(PSA2). 
   
Thanking you in advance for your participation. 
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